Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 19 December 2024 17:16

To: Pratap Singh; Invoices TFS; Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Rituparn Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: Pannu bill Delhi to Haridwar visit
Attachments: Pannu bill (5).pdf

Nimisha,

This bill is for our travel to Amardeep Design Factory for BLR Lounge.
Please process.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476

http://www .k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 December 2024 16:26

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Pannu bill Delhi to Haridwar visit

Respected Ma'am,

Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bills that you used on dated 30.11.24



Request your make the payment as per same.

Thanks

Pratap Singh



